

# **CURRY COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL (CAC)**

# Thursday 07/27/2023 12:00PM - 1:30PM

### Meeting minutes

Topics	Notes
Intro and opening	In Attendance: Ashley McGehee, Sam Baugh, Starla Paris, Mellissah Hendrickson, Beth Barker-Hidalgo, Trudy Simpson, Pamela Huntley, Pamela Huntley, Gordon Clay, Becky Yeager, Veronica Delmoral, Corrinne Potts, Connie Hunter, Bevin Ankrom, Brandy Hille, Doris Kiragu, Stephanie Vaughn, John Jenkin, Elaine Lortscher, Elizabeth Lortscher
Council	Approve Minutes from May - Quorum not in attendance.  Approve Agenda for July - Quorum not in attendance.  CHIP Grants Open 8/1/2023 - 9/1/2023. Links will be shared by email, posted on the Advanced Health Facebook page and on the Advanced Health website.  CHIP Grant Committee - Now accepting volunteers to serve on the grant committee for the CHIP grants. Volunteers so far include Beth Barker Hidalgo, Corrine Potts, Jen Shafer, Becky Yeager and Starla Paris. If you are interested in volunteering for this committee, please contact Mellissah.
Business	Mellissah.hendrickson@advancedhealth.com
Presentation	Beth Barker- Hidalgo - Curry Homeless Coalition - Presentation attached to minutes
Updates	OHA - Bevin - Update attached to minutes (Recording for CAC 101 training from OHA included)  Community updates Upcoming Events  August 9th National night out in Gold Beach Buffington Park
	Brookings CORE response, Neighbors to Neighbors, South Coast Equity Coalition, Curry Homeless Coalition and Northwest American Indian Coalition have joined forces for a local housing task force. This will hopefully secure some funding that would have been left on the table without forming our own local taskforce. A formal invitation will be sent out as soon as the charter is adopted.
	Parents & caregivers of young children in our South Coast Region are invited to participate in our upcoming Group Connections Gathering!
Closing	Join us in Brookings at Easy Manor Park, August 15th, from 4:00-5:00pm, for our annual Family Outdoor Games event & explore Outdoor Activities to do with the whole family!
Updates	August 9th National night out in Gold Beach Buffington Park Brookings CORE response, Neighbors to Neighbors, South Coast Equity Coalition, Curry Homeless Coalition and Northwest American Indian Coalition have joined forces for a local housing task force. This will hopefully secure some funding that would have been left on the table without forming our own local taskforce. A formal invitation will be sent out as soon as the charter is adopted.  Parents & caregivers of young children in our South Coast Region are invited to participate in our upcoming Group Connections Gathering!  Join us in Brookings at Easy Manor Park, August 15th, from 4:00-5:00pm, for our annual Family

To register for this FREE Gathering, scan the QR code on our flyer or click this link: <a href="https://tinyurl.com/48tdxy56">https://tinyurl.com/48tdxy56</a>

For more information or to register by phone, call: 541-266-3909

Free family activity kits will be given to the first 10 families who register and participate in the session.

#### **Group Connections Registration Form**

Parents & caregivers of young children in our South Coast Region are invited to participate in our upcoming month's Group Connections Gathering. Join us August 15th, from 4:00-5:00pm at Easy Manor P...

Join us August 17th, 5:00-7:00p, for our upcoming Parent Cafe: Back to School Supportive conversations focused on building protective factors to strengthen you & your family.

\*Meal & Childcare reimbursements available upon request.

To register contact Vanessa Broadley at: 458-710-0902 or vbroadley@screlhub.com To join, click: <a href="https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82274284693">https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82274284693</a>

### Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoom is the leader in modern enterprise video communications, with an easy, reliable cloud platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and room systems. Zo...

Free Early Care and Preschool is available for children 0-5 in Coos, Curry, and Coastal Douglas! To apply, visit: <a href="https://screlhub.org/apply/">https://screlhub.org/apply/</a>

Apply for Free Preschool, Childcare & More - South Coast Early Learning Application for free preschool, childcare, and other programs for families with young children living in Coos, Curry, and coastal Douglas counties. If you need any further information about anything above, please contact Corrinne Potts

Gordon is looking for a translator that can recreate the R U OK brochures into Spanish. Also looking for any outlets of groups that may want those brochures once they are printed. Please contact him if you have any ideas. If there are locations that can use gun safety brochures, please also contact Gordon.

#### ODHS has a new website: New ODHS website.

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.oregon.gov%2fodhs&c=E,1,5sXu\_CFxn0 Xqoee3lrE5BOdTABODwwZjo8yIOWHknK7-8MXkuGgY7Oh3YOdLnX1rw06R6E-Htzl7HyoDYMRB25zYA2MXuAcJcdoaNYu48CaFA4At&typo=1

#### How to use site

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.oregon.gov%2fodhs%2fPages%2fusingour-

website.aspx&c=E,1, |Jyd4TtmH453I7mTZPzvg2Atm75MTI3tHvhm8DpAL6KsyVgejVvfQ4C | KrR3CkEq mhRBHJ | hSxnblfLK3mp2gorh-Vq2rRCwBatV8CWmIHwZ9bh5aWF8fJxJmqb&typo=1

**ODHS Community Partner Meetings** 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.oregon.gov%2fodhs%2fnews%2fPages%2fcommunity-briefings.aspx&c=E,1,eCRFETNDoLGJ1G9SqCi-xYrwCMpqr5tEnHR3nDpnjKTNdKatoT24\_lo5VjwU6O2B6qnOl0Vsi-8f6jjqy4Rz7QX5E9f9LEtN\_WCC2azPWAbFJA,,&typo=1

Gold Beach is opening an after-school program. Next Friday 08/04 at 7PM is an open house/disco party, the address is 29793 Ellensburg.

Next meeting August 24th, 2023, 12:00PM - 1:30PM - In person option Gold Beach Library

With Hybrid Option. Lunch will be served.